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omid karimi

From: Jafar Ali Naween [bg.manager@azizibank.af]

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Omid Karimi

Cc: mohammadullah sahil; qais agaee; Saeedullah Jan Yousafzai, Mohammad Dawood Vijdan Dy
CCO; Islamuddin Niazi

Subject: RE: Performance Guarantee sl s 3 75 sl 16 468 5 3y 250 g8 4 S S b

Attachments: image002.jpg

Dear Mr. Karimi,
Greetings!

With reference to your email dated 26-06-2019, it’s to confirm that the PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE No.
00010/2019/4780 for amount of AFN 177750 (Afghani One Hundred Seventy Seven Thousand, Seven
Hundred, Fifty Only) has been issued to M/S Dreshak Hotel Services in favor of Ministry of Agriculture,
Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL) as per details mentioned in original form of guarantee which is valid from Jun
25 2019 till 24/9/2019.

G.t Regards,

2

b (535
Axzizi Bank

Jafar Ali Naween

Bank Guarantee Section Manager

£31515-1142
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From: Omid Karimi [mailto:omid.karimi@mail.gov.af]

Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 3:47 PM

To: Saeedullah Jan Yusafzai <cco@azizibank.af>; Jafar Ali Naween <bg.manager@azizibank.af>

Cc: mohammadullah sahil <mohammadullah.sahil@mail.gov.af>; gais agaee <gais.agaee@mail.gov.af>
Subject: Performance Guarantee st i 51 (55 ol 128 aped 5 Uil 350 5 S 4 S S s

gl behalf of Procurement Directorate/MAIL

To, Azizi Bank, Main Branch, Kabul,

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to bring to your kind attention that M/s Dreshak Hotel Services has submitted the attached Performance
Guarantee with following information from Azizi Bank as per the requirement of bidding against the Invitation for Bids
for execution of “ 2l gale gy Cad GA JuaS 655 s B8 3 G5 S 5) 3 138 A4S 5 ual-u,y 5)9&4-1195 S (under IFB No:

MAIL/PD/SS/NCS/271-05/98). /‘ i \\\
."'. Q"/L\ 7,,”'-"_'_" T Sy
Applicant/Account Name BG No Amount Curgn"e':‘Ey—" ) Pe‘rformanee\Guarantee
j 'y _15.51“15_ Date.; ' . ‘Explry Date
Dreshak Hotel Services 00010/2019/4780 | 177,750.00 AE'PT:NY_ - ‘254&1{1}2)0-1'9;; /24-Sep-2019

1 RS




It is kindly requested to confirm and verify that the above referred Performance Guarantee information is correct &
genuine.

We are waiting and looking forward for your kind response in this regard with

With Best Regards,
Omid Karimi
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BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER
Date: Jun 25, 2019
To: Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation & Livestock (MAIL)

Kabul Afghanistan

This covering letter (which forms an integral part of this Bank Guarantee, should be returned along

with the BankGuarantee to the bank in all cases in respect of cancellation or invocation duly

discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 00010/2019/4780 dated Jun 25, 2019 for the

amount of AFN 177750 (Afghani One Hundred, Seventy Seven Thousand, Seven Hundred, Fifty
™ Only) Valid till Sep 24, 2019 issued by Azizi Bank.

This Bank Guarantee is issued on account of our customer stated below:

Applicant’s Name: M/S Dreshak Hotel Services
Address Airport, Dis:9, Kabul, Afghanistan
The Bank Guarantee is issued by our Bank under the joint signatures of ...

Mr. Mohammad Daud Vffdan . Mr. Jafar Ali Naybe

Designation: Deputy Chief Credit Officer Designation:

Employee ID: AZB-305 Employee 1;3(-
/

¥

Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guaran}ég;s
d.vijdan@azizibank.af =
FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul \

N 4),:‘
Authorized Signatory ....................... \\

Name & Employee IDNO: ...t SN SEUROORPRY
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Azizi Bank

BANK GUARANTEE CONFIRMATION LETTER

Date: May 29, 2019

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
discharged) to be annexed to the Bank Guarantee No. 00010/2016/3998 dated May 29, 2019 for the
amount of AFN 100000 (Afghani One Hundred Thousand, Only ) Valid till Nov 28, 2019 issued by
Azizi Bank.

This Bank Guarantee 1s issued on account of our customer stated below:

Applicant’s Name: M/S Dreshak Hotel Services
Address Airport, Dis:9, Kabul, Afghanistan
The Bank Guarantee is issued by our Bank under the joint signatures of ... [

N
| Mi; Jafar Ali Na\g n

Mr. Mohammad Daud Vljdw S
tﬁ{bgf i %)gmgnatlon Credit May

Designation: Deputy Chief Credit _,/
Employee ID: AZB-305 vupg;;ﬂ Y: ‘J»Employee ID: AZB-

R

Confirmation of issue of this Bank Guarantee should be obtained from either cco@azizibank.af or
d.vijdan@azizibank.af

FOR AZIZI BANK, Kabul
Authorized Signatory ... .
Name & Employee ID No: ..
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